Sumit Jangir

Experienced Associate with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in React/Redux, functional java script, OOJS, ES6, Babel, Grunt, MVC 4.0, REST, WEB API, ASP.NET, C#, JQuery, SQL Server. Strong professional with a Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) focused in Information Technology from Jaipur Engg College and Research Centre, Jaipur.



🔀 sumitjangir.jecrc@gmail.com

♀ Gurgaon, India

in linkedin.com/in/jangirsumit

WORK EXPERIENCE

Javascript Developer Saxo Bank 08/2019 – Present

Senior Consultant

Xebia 02/2018 - 08/2019

03/2016 - 01/2018

Senior Associate Nagarro Softwares

Gurgaon

Gurgaon

Gurgaon

System Engineer **Tata Consultancy Services** 01/2013 - 03/2016

PROJECTS

Saxo Trader (Saxo Bank) (02/2018 – Present) SaxoTraderGO is a cross device online trading platform - Trade and control your investments moving seamlessly between devices

Saltmarsh (Lutron) (03/2017 - 01/2018) Saltmarsh is a B2B based online shopping portal.

Vive (Lutron) (04/2016 - 02/2017)

The Vive Wireless product family lets you personalize control in each space in your building without locking into more or less control than you need for any load and control type.

IMMOLS (Indian Govt Project) (06/2013 - 03/2016) A supply chain management project for Govt Employees

EDUCATION

B. Tech Jaipur Engineering College and research Centre, Jaipur 08/2008 - 06/2012

Senior Secondary Jhunjhunu Academy, Jhunjhunu 07/2006 - 06/2007

Secondary Adarsh Vidhya Mandir, Sujangarh 07/2004 - 06/2005

SKILLS

9660874422

16 August, 1990

github.com/JangirSumit

ШŤ

C

React.js	
javascript, Jquery	
C#, .NET, MVC, Web API	
SQL SERVER	
Python/Data Science	

ACHIEVEMENTS

Received many appreciations for my good work in project Xehia

Nominated on Cheer board for excellent work in project Nagarro Softwares

Awarded by "Star of the Month" 2 times. Tata Consultancy Services

Awarded by "On the Spot Award" 3 times. Tata Consultancy Services

Awarded by "Best Team" 2 times. Tata Consultancy Services

CERTIFICATES

Python for Data Science Professional (06/2019 – Present) Edureka

LANGUAGES

English Native or Bilingual Proficiency Hindi Native or Bilingual Proficiency

DOMAIN EXPERIENCE

Supply Chain Management

Banking and trading

Online Shopping

IOT

72%

72%

75%